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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 9:34 AM

To: ‘darthur@all-lic.com’

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD

Subject: Notification of Protest for Application to Inject -Dillinger SWD Well No. 1-NGL Water
Solutions, Permian LLC

Attachments: solariswatermidstream_telluride aspen powderhorn dilinger

keystone_NGLWaterSolutions.pdf

RE: Dillinger SWD Well No. 1 (APl 30-015-Pending; Admin. Appl. pMAM1826355651) Unit H; Sec 20, T24S, R31E,
NMPM, Eddy County

Mr. Arthur:

OCD was notified by NGL Water Solutions, Permian LLC that they are protesting this application. This party is identified
as an affected person for the location being considered for the application. You are being notified that if Solaris Water
Midstream, LLC wishes for this application to be considered, they must either go to hearing or may be reviewed
administratively if the protest is withdrawn as a result of a negotiated resolution with this party. The application will be
retained pending resolution of the protest. Please continue to provide OCD with information regarding the standing of
this application. Please me call with any questions on this matter.

Contact Information:
Ms. Jennifer Bradfute
Attorney
Modrall Sperling
PO Box 2168
Albuquerque NM
505-848-1845-1845 (phone)
e-mail: JIo@modrall.com

Michael McMillan

1220 South St. Francis

Santa fFe, New Mexico
505-476-3448
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us



McMillan, Mishael, EMNRD

From: Jennifer L. Bradfute <jlb@modrall.com>

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 5:31 PM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] Protest to SWD Applications

All: NGL Water Solutions Permian, LLC objects to and protests to the following applications filed by Solaris Water
Midstream, LLC:

e Keystone Fed SWD
( * Dillinger Fed SWD—<,
e Telluride Fed SWD
e AspenSWD
e Powderhorn SWD

NGL asks that these applications be set for hearing. Please let me know if anything further is needed.

Thank you,
Jennifer

h(d MODRALL SPERLING

Jennifer L. Bradfute

Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com

P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4™ St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
D:505.848.1845 | 0: 505.848.1800 | F: 505.848.1891

This e-mail may be a confidential attorney-client communication. If you received it in error, please delete it without
forwarding it to others and notify the sender of the error.



McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Donald, Patricia <Patricia_Donald@xtoenergy.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 2:15 PM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Cc: Brooks, David K, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD
Subject: PROTEST: Dillinger Fed SWD #1

Attachments: 201809171509.pdf; Dillinger protest letter.pdf
Gentlemen,

As successor of BOPCO we hereby object the SWD application for Solaris Midstream LLC Dillinger Fed SWD #1.
Attached you will find our protest letter and application of protested well.
t will also send this via certified mail to NMOCD and applicant.

Thank you,

Patricia Donald
Regulatory Analyst

ENERGY
An ExxonMobil Subsidiary
6401 Holiday Hill Road, Building #5
Midland, TX 79707
Phone: 432.571.8220
Fax: 817-900-7311
Patricia Donald@xtoenergy.com
This message and any attachments are intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient and is not capable of delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by
telephone at (432) 571-8220 and/or e-mail and delete the original message. Thank you.




McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 3:44 PM

To: darthur@all-llc.com

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Janes, William V, EMNRD; Donald,
Patricia

Subject: Notification of Protest for Application to Inject - Dillinger Federal SWD No. 1

Attachments: SolarisWaterMidstream DilingerFedSWD#1_XTO.pdf

RE: Dilinger Federal SWD Well No. 1 (API 30-015-Pending; Admin. Appl. No pMAM1826355651) Unit H; Sec 20, T24S,
R31E, NMPM, Eddy County

Mr. Arthur:

OCD was notified by XTO Energy that it is protesting this application. This party is identified as an affected person for
the location being considered for the application. You are being notified that if Solaris Water Midstream, LLC wishes for
this application to be considered, they must either go to hearing or may be reviewed administratively if the protest is
withdrawn as a result of a negotiated resolution with this party. The application will be retained pending resolution of
the protest. Please continue to provide OCD with information regarding the standing of this application. Please me call
with any questions on this matter.

Contact Information:
Ms. Patricia Donald
Regulatory Analyst
XTO Energy
6401 Holiday Hill Road, Building 5
Midland, Tx 79707
432-571-8220 (phone)

e-mail: Patricia_Donald@xtoenergy.com

Michael McMillan

1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, New Mexico
505-476-3448
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us



Patricia Donald

Regulatory Analyst

XTO Energy Inc.

6401 Holiday Hill Road Building #5
Midland, Texas 79707

(432)571-8220
Patricia_Donald@xtoenergy.com

09/18/2018

NM Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Dillinger Fed SWD#1 Injection Application Protest
S$20 T24S R30E
Eddy County, New Mexico

To Whom It May Concern:

Reference is made to the notification of Dillinger Fed SWD#1, dated September 4, 2018, wherein
ALL Consulting filed an application for authorization to inject on behalf of Solaris Water Midstream, LLC
for the referenced well located in Section 20 of Township 24 South, Range 31 East, in Eddy County, New
Mexico. As the legal authority of BOPCO L.P. within % mile of the proposed location, we believe that the
disposal of salt water will impede upon the long-term development within the Poker Lake Unit. We are
requesting to be contacted regarding this application by applicant.

For your information, | have attached the notification, as sent by ALL Consulting LLC, which is

the basis for XTO’s objection. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Michael
Thompson at (432)221-7357.

ok Oyt

Patricia Donald
Cc: Dan Arthur — ALL Consulting

NMOCD, Santa Fe
Michael Thompson — XTO Energy

An ExxonMobil Subsidiary



